
 

 

 
APPROVED- Regular Meeting Minutes  Page 1 of 3 
2017-10-10- Regular Meeting of the Board 

 

REGULAR MEETING OF THE BOARD OF 
SCHOOL DISTRICT 10 (Arrow Lakes) 
 

 

MINUTES 
School Board Office Date: Tuesday October 10, 2017  

7:00 pm 
PRESENT 
 
TRUSTEES: L. Brekke, Q. De Courcy, M. Teindl, R. Farrell 
 
STAFF:  T. Taylor, M. Grenier, L. Newman  
 
OTHERS: R. Bardati  
 

 
1. CALL TO ORDER: 

 
L. Brekke called the meeting to order at 6:56 pm.  
 

2. ADOPTION OF AGENDA: 
 

Moved by M. Teindl, seconded by R. Farrell, that the agenda be adopted as presented. 
 

CARRIED 
3. ADOPTION OF MINUTES: 

 
Moved by Q. De Courcy seconded by R. Farrell, that the minutes of the Regular Meeting of September 
12, 2017, be adopted as presented.  

CARRIED 
 

4. PRESENTATIONS 
Nil 

 
5. DISPOSITION OF PREVIOUS PRESENTATIONS 

Nil 
 
6. FINANCIAL UPDATE: (T. Taylor as prepared by Susan Brenna-Smith) 

 
a) September 30, 2017, Financial Report (report attached) 
 

7. QUESTIONS REGARDING FINANCIAL 
Nil 
 

8. REPORTS 



 

 

 
APPROVED- Regular Meeting Minutes  Page 2 of 3 
2017-10-10- Regular Meeting of the Board 

 

 
a) Chairperson: 

Report attached  
 

b) Education Partnership Committee 
Nil 

 
c) Parent Advisory Council / Trustee Liaison Reports: 

 
i) Southern Zone (Q. De Courcy) 

No report 
 

ii) Nakusp Elementary School (J. Struck) 
No report  
 

iii) Lucerne Elementary-Secondary School (R. Farrell) 
No report  

 
iv) Nakusp Secondary School (M. Teindl) 

 Report attached  
 

v) District Parent Advisory Council   
No report  

 
vi) CUPE/Board Liaison (L. Brekke) 

 Report attached 
 

vii) ALTA/Board Liaison Meeting (L. Brekke) 

 Report attached  
 

viii) Occupational Health and Safety Committee 
No report 

 
ix) Chamber of Commerce 

 Nakusp:  No report  

 New Denver/Silverton: No report  
 

x) Strong Start Centres 

 Reports attached  
 

xi) Arrow Lakes Aboriginal Educational Advisory Council  
No report  

 
d) Branch / BCSTA / BCPSEA 

 
i) Branch: New Board elected for Kootenay Boundary Branch 



 

 

 
APPROVED- Regular Meeting Minutes  Page 3 of 3 
2017-10-10- Regular Meeting of the Board 

 

 
ii) BCSTA:  Trustee Academy is in November  

 
iii) BCPSEA:  No report 

 
e) Superintendent/Secretary-Treasurer: (T. Taylor) 

The Superintendent/Secretary-Treasurer Report was presented at the Education Partnership 
Committee Meeting.  A copy of this report will be included as part of the Regular Meeting 
Minutes. 

 
9. OLD BUSINESS: 

 
a) Surplus Policy  
 
This item will be deferred to the December Regular meeting pending further information from the 
BCASBO conference in November.  
 
b) Audit Committee 
 
General discussion regarding the role of an audit committee. 
 
The Board is in agreement that the function of the existing Audit Committee, being the Board as a 
Whole, is effective, and that changes to include an external member is not required.  

 
10. NEW BUSINESS: 

Nil 
 

11. NEXT MEETING DATES: 
 

 a) Education Partnership Committee Meeting:  Tuesday November 14, 2017 @ 6:00pm 
  
 b) Regular Meeting of the Board:    Tuesday November 14, 2017 @ 7:00pm  
  
12. QUESTIONS FROM PUBLIC: 

Nil 
 

13. ADJOURNMENT: 
 
M. Teindl adjourned the meeting at 7:37pm. 

 
 
 

___________________________________  _______________________________________ 
L. Brekke       T. Taylor 
Chairperson      Superintendent/Secretary-Treasurer 













School District #10 (Arrow Lakes) 
Sick, Medical, Dental Absences 

2017-2018 July Aug Segt Oct Nov Dec Jan Feb March April May 

AO 0.00 0.00 4.00 
Exempt 1.00 1.00 1.00 
Support Staff: Clerical/lib Clk 0.00 0.00 0.86 
Support Staff: Custodial 2.00 2.00 7.25 
Support Staff: EA/PrNSSC 0.00 0.00 10.99 
Support Staff: Maintenance 1.00 0.00 0.00 
Support Staff: Transportation 0.00 0.00 1.88 
Teachers 0.00 0.00 22.40 
TOTAL 4.00 3.00 48.38 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 

2016-2017 July Aug Sept Oct Nov Dec Jan Feb March April May 

AO 0.00 0.00 0.00 1.00 7.40 5.00 6.40 6.00 2.00 2.40 3.80 
Exempt 3.00 2.00 3.00 0.00 5.00 3.00 5.00 0.90 5.90 2.00 3.00 
Support Staff: Clerical/Lib Clk 0.00 0.00 2.21 5.29 10.36 4.36 4.86 4.93 3.36 1.14 8.00 
Support Staff: Custodial 5.00 3.00 9.99 4.75 18.07 4.81 9.45 6.83 9.66 5.44 8.18 
Support Staff: EA/PrNSSC 0.00 0.00 11.29 11.54 18.45 16.91 40.20 19.80 9.43 17.12 45.24 
Support Staff: Maintenance 0.00 0.00 0.00 1.44 1.75 0.00 1.00 1.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 
Support Staff: Transportation 0.00 0.00 0.50 1.00 3.75 1.50 1.13 0.50 2.50 3.13 1.13 
Teachers 0.00 0.00 10.38 24.40 38.06 17.40 36.82 30.80 25.72 34.26 40.02 
TOTAL 8.00 5.00 37.37 49.42 102.84 52.98 104.86 70.76 58.57 65.49 109.37 

2015-2016 July Aug Sept Oct Nov Dec Jan Feb March April May 

AO 0.00 0.00 4.00 1.00 1.00 4.40 6.60 2.00 4.00 4.50 5.00 
Exempt 1.00 5.00 1.00 1.00 0.00 1.00 0.50 12.50 0.00 2.00 1.00 
Support Staff: Clerical/lib Clk 0.00 0.00 2.97 6.97 2.50 2.11 6.04 7.11 4.93 18.14 3.57 
Support Staff: Custodial 13.50 11.43 1.00 12.63 24.25 26.38 6.48 7.69 6.14 6.50 5.88 
Support Staff: ENPrNSSC 0.00 0.00 15.16 23.07 35.46 25.31 32.42 28.47 12.74 24.27 28.01 
Support Staff: Maintenance 1.00 1.00 1.00 1.38 0.00 0.75 0.00 1.00 1.00 3.00 0.00 
Support Staff: Transportation 0.00 0.00 0.00 1.13 2.50 1.38 1.69 3.25 0.50 2.81 2.63 
Teachers 0.00 0.00 47.57 30.60 40.55 33.20 50.80 45.80 22.20 53.20 60.80 
TOTAL 15.50 17.43 72.70 77.78 106.26 94.53 104.53 107.82 51.51 114.42 106.89 

Pa.ge 6 of 7. 

-----,··-·····--··· '" -- ----·-"· ·-·-· .. ···-·-· ------

Average Em(!loyee 
Per Head 

June Total Employee Count 

4.00 0.80 5 
3.00 0.50 6 
0.86 0.17 5 

11.25 1.61 7 
10.99 0.52 21 

1.00 0.33 3 
1.88 0.38 5 

22.40 0.61 37 
0.00 55.38 89 

Average Emi2loyee 
Per Head 

June Total Employee Count 

1.00 35.00 5.83 6 
1.00 33.80 5.63 6 
5.57 50.08 8.35 6 

13.84 99.02 14.15 7 
16.45 206.43 9.83 21 

1.19 6.38 3.19 2 
0.00 15.14 3.03 5 

37.20 295.06 8.20 36 
76.25 740.91 89 

Average Employee 
Per Head 

June Total Employee Count 

4.00 36.50 6.08 6 
1.00 26.00 4.33 6 

11.09 65.43 9.35 7 
3.38 125.26 17.89 7 

23.98 248.89 12.44 20 
0.00 10.13 3.38 3 
0.63 16.52 3.30 5 

40.30 425.02 10.12 42 
84.38 953.75 96 

-----···-·------·--·--- .. -·-· ·-·





 

October 10, 2017 
 
BOARD CHAIR REPORT –  
 
I attended the Oct 2 New Teacher orientation day- great to see the enthusiasm of the 7 new to us 
teachers 
 
The Board began their Strategic Plan process by holding 13 consultation sessions last week with parents, 
students and staff at all of our locations. What a great process – lots of feedback, and a plan has been 
started. Lots of great information and thoughts were gathered.  
 
The November EPC and Regular meeting will see the Assistant Secretary-Treasurer filling in for the 
Superintendent/Secretary-Treasurer as Terry will be on her way to a conference. 
 
The BCSTA Academy will be held this year in Richmond from November 23 to 26. Who is planning on 
attending this year – we need to let Michelle know so she can register us and book hotels. 
 
Correspondence: 
-several letters received from the BCSTA President to Minister of Finance regarding funding, to Minister 
of Municipal Affairs and to Minister of Education regarding the publishing of the FSA results 
 
CUPE Board Liaison 
-met Oct. 10 
-discussed custodial hours, Lucerne bus run changes, 
-the Sept. 25 Pro-D very successful, discussed plans for the Oct. 20 Pro-D day for EA’s and bus drivers, 
and the Nov. 17 Pro-D plans for bus drivers and custodial training  
-strong start coordinators for a regional conference October 27 
-Andy Cruden retires this month and Alice McKee has retired from the Union executive 
-next meeting will be November 14 
 
ALTA Liaison 
-met October 10   
-Collective Agreement completed, Provincial and Local language to be melded,  
-three teachers are working with Ric on the Professional Growth Framework and presented at the Sept 
25 Pro-D day 
-new teacher orientation was held for the 7 new teachers on Oct 2 with positive feedback  
- reviewed the Sept 25 Pro-D day – good offerings and a great experience and found to be valuable 
-the next Pro-D is the provincial day on Oct. 20 – SD10 is hosting a canoe training course 
-ALTA put an ad in recent paper for World Teacher Day and an article on Poverty 
-4 teachers are attending the West and East Kootenay Zones this week in Cranbrook 
-next meeting is November 14 
 
DPAC – next meeting scheduled for November 9 
 
OH&S –  
-has not met yet 



NSS PAC Meeting Sept 27, 2017 

AGM – full board (Isabelle Bergeron – Chair, Jan Guidon – Vice-Chair, Richelle Coates – Treasurer, Leah 

Gilland – Secretary, Candace Sollows, Kari Hascarl, Amy Kohen – Directors, Kim Coates – DPAC) 

Good Start to the school year – hot lunch starting mid-October 

Next meeting October 25th, 2017 

 

Aboriginal Education – meeting is October 16, 2017 

 

Chambers of Nakusp – nothing to Report 

 



NES StrongStart 
 Early Learning Centre 

October 10th, 2017 Monthly Report 
8  

 As the end of September, 2017 I have 63 students enrolled, and 

I’m waiting on 9 more to register, but don’t have copies of birth 

certificates or medical cards yet.  Out of the 63 that are 

registered, 8 are new to Nakusp this year.     

 NES StrongStart hours are: Monday/Wednesday/Friday from 

8:45 – 11:45 am and Tuesday/Thursday from 12:30 to 3:30 pm. 

  Our morning sessions are really busy with an average of 17 – 23 

children and between 11 – 17 parents, and afternoons 3-5 

children/parents.   

 Our daily schedule consists of free play, arts and craft, clean up, 

snack, gym, circle time, library time, play and good byes. 

 Monday and Friday we have gym time from 10:10 to 10:40 am. 

 Wednesday’s we have library time at 10:00 am. 

 Nakusp Public Library are going to come in once a month to do a 

story time. 

  On Wednesday September 20th, Mara Sand from Interior health 

came in and did the lift the lip screening for ages 0 – 5 years of 

age.   She screened 16 children that morning. 

 On Monday September 18th we had our monthly visit from the 

Childcare Resource and Referral from Nelson.  They will be 

coming every second month to StrongStart for a visit.    When 

they come, they bring supplies, toys to borrow, and who will lend 

toys to families, and will help with childcare and subsidy. 

 On September 27th Claire Tomset the new OT for The Early 

Years, and Kim the PT came to Strong Start for a visit.   

 On Thursday September 28th, Liam from Coins came to 

StrongStart and did a drumming circle for us.  He’s hoping to 

come up each month.    



 Pitter Patter has started at StrongStart on Thursday mornings 

from 9:00 am to 11:30 am, facilitated by Sarah Sanders the CAPC 

worker.  This program is for ages 0 to 2 ½ years of age.   

 

Respectfully written by Nancy Bone  

September 28th, 2017 





 

Superintendent’s Report –October 10th, 2017  

1 

  
 

     
 

1. Enrollment notes –  
 Total Head Count of 435.47 FTE student enrolment was submitted for our annual September 30th 1701 count 
 This number is down a total of 7 FTE students overall from September 2016 (442 FTE)  
 In 2017-18, 14.89% (64 students) in SD 10 self-identify with Aboriginal ancestry compared to 13.6% or 60 

students last year 
 In 2017-18, 10.6% (44 students) were claimed as students with Special Needs compared to 44 students or 

10% in September 2016  
        
2. Welcome to Shelly Woolf, our new Assistant Secretary-Treasurer! 
 Congratulations to Ms. Shelly Woolf in joining the SD 10 Finance Team starting November 1st  
 Shelly comes to the district with a wealth of background in both accounting and finance operations 
 She has over 25 years of relevant work experience for the position, most recently in the past ten years as the 

Chief Financial Officer of the City of Dawson Creek 
 Ms. Woolf will work closely with Susan Brenna-Smith for two weeks transition before Susan leaves for her 

new position teaching Accounting at the University of Victoria  
 

3. Rural and Remote Workforce Sustainability Funding  
 The district has been successful in securing RRWF funding to support the professional learning of our two 

new school counsellors, Keith Greenhalf and Richelle Johnston, relocation expenses for several new senior 
employees, and accommodation support funding for up to five UBC-WKTEP teacher candidates during their 
practicums  

 
4. Eastern Zone Bus Route  
 Further requests to alter the Eastern Zone bus route have been received by the Lucerne Principal , District 

Manager of Transportation and Operations and Superintendent 
 Parents in the southern end of the route, from Enterprise Creek to Red Mountain Road have asked if their 

children could be dropped off at school at 8 am when the bus passes by the school en route to picking up 
students from the north end of the district in Hills and Rosebery rather than the long journey from Red 
Mountain Road to Hills then back to Lucerne 

           October 10, 2017  
           Superintendent/Secretary Treasurer Report         
              Presented at the Education Partnership Committee,    
                 and Regular Meeting of the Board of Education 

            
 



 

Superintendent’s Report –October 10th, 2017  

2 
 They have also requested that the children stay after school at Lucerne rather than travel to Hills before 

returning to Red Mountain Road 
 The school staff and district are considering these requests which entail additional before and after school 

supervision of the students 
 

5. Curriculum Support Day a Success 
 An excellent and productive Curriculum Support Day was held September 25th with sessions on Coding, Fresh 

Grade eportfolio and communication of student learning, changes in the redesigned curriculum for K-9 and 
Grades 10-12 and also a webinar on Diversity and Engaging All Learners with Shelley Moore 

 Many thanks to teachers Scott Kipkie and Keith Greenhalf for their leadership in the coding session and to 
our Principals and Vice-Principal in facilitating the remaining sessions 
 

6. District Strategic Plan Consultation – October 3rd to 6th   
 The Board of Education, along with educational consultant, Sheila Rooney; Director of Learning, Lorna 

Newman; and Superintendent Terry Taylor have just completed an extensive consultation process in three 
communities: Nakusp, New Denver and Edgewood   

 The entire Board of Education and senior District staff met with elementary and secondary students, 
parents, teachers and support staff, and the principals and vice-principal to help vision and chart the course 
for the next five years in SD 10 

 Many District strengths were identified in the thirteen consultation meetings which stretched over four days 
and evenings from October 3rd to 6th  

 Overall feedback from the 13 consultation sessions indicates that our stakeholders support the current 
district vison and direction; areas to strengthen and deepen were also brought forward  

 Five draft themes and potential goal areas have been identified:   
o Socio-Emotional Learning/Relationships/Values of Compassion and Caring 
o Technology for Learning 
o Place-Conscious Learning 
o Teaching and Learning for Personalization, Engagement and Diversity  
o Building School and Community Connections and Engagement 

 The Board of Education, Director and Superintendent will meet next, November 6th after further review of 
the extensive feedback has been compiled with the aim of a draft Strategic Plan to be presented to the 
December Board meeting  

 School-specific feedback on ways to improve, strengthen and deepen practices and learning at schools have 
been shared with our school principals and vice-principal who will share with their staff 

 The Board of Education and district staff would like to thank everyone for their commitment to helping craft 
the district vision and direction over the next five years 
 
 


